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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL. 

WASHINGTON 25 D C. 

SUBJECT Proposed BJ.ll for the RelJ.ef of L.r \h.Lll.a.m F FrJ.edman and 
Po e~tJ.al Cla~ - CryptographJ.c InventJ.ons 

TO DJ.rector, Armed Forces SecurJ.ty Agency 
\VashJ.ngton 25, D C 

ReferrJ.ng to letter from thJ.s o~fJ.ce da~ed 29 August 1951 

subJect as above, there are enclosed here~th for your J.nformatJ.on 

copJ.es of letters datea 27 August 1951 ~rom _r ~adman's attorney, 

Mr Henr.> G FJ.Scher, and of the response of thJ.S offJ.ce thereto of 

even date hereWith 

FOli THE J JI)'}E .tillVOO 1\.TE CE:lEP.AL 

2 Incl 
1 Copy ltr 27 Aug 51 

LJ.eutenant Colonel, JAGC 
ChJ.ef, Patents DJ.VJ.SJ.on 

2 Copy ltr even date to l..r FJ.scher 

1!\pproved for Release by NSA on 08-29-2013 pursuantto E .0. 1352e 
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FISCHER, WILLIS AND PANZER 

W1.llard J Hodges, Jr 
LJ.eutenant Colonel, JAGC 
Chl.ef, Patents Dl.Vl.Sl.on 
Department of the .Army 
The Pentagon 
Washmgton, D C 

Dear Colonel Hodges 

Washmgton 6, D C 

August 27, 1951 

Re Proposed Bl.ll for the rell.ef of 
Yr Willl.am F Frl.edman 

Thank you for your letter of August 9, 1951 concernl.ng the proposed 
bill for the rell.ef of Mr WJ.lliam F Fr1.edman In that letter you recite 
the course of our preVJ.ous correspondence and conferences over the perl.od 
of the last year and a half des1.gned on our part to present the matter to 
the Department of Defense m full and to l.nVJ.te an express1.on of the Depart­
ment as to w~ether J.t had any obJeCtl.on to the 1.ntroduct1.on of the bl.ll to 
the Congress for cons1.derat1.on on its merl.ts As you know, we took this 
tJ.me and made thl.s effort becawre the matter involved, m our view, 1.mportant 
questJ.ons affectl.ng the natl.onal interests At the request of the Depart­
ment, we sub:nu.tted all the l.nformation ava.J.lable to us on the matter and we 
have no doubt that your letter is based upon full consideration of that l.nfor­
matJ.on and all the J.nformat1.on which l.S solely under the control of the 
Department As we understand the substance of your letter, the Department 
does not desl.re to express l.ts VJ.ews on any phase of the proposed bill to us 
but will undertake to present a report based upon a full and complete con­
sideratl.on of all the facts and c~cumstances of that upon call from the 
interested comm1.ttees of Congress when the b1.ll l.S introduced 

We would like to take the opportunity here to correct an apparent mis­
understandl.ng as to the basl.s of the relief we seek In your letter you 
state J.t as your l.mpressl.on that 11:tlr Frl.edman' s request for compensat1.on 
as covered by the proposed bl.ll l.S preQJ.cated upon the alleged damages 
suffered with respect to such rl.ghts as he may stl.ll have in the 
mvent1.ons J.D questJ.on, as a result of the placement of the mventions under 
secrecy restrJ.ctJ.ons" 

As a matter of fact, it is not Mr Fr1.edman 1s r1.ghts which are the 
primary basl.s of the request for rell.ef, J.t is the equitable considerations 
in hl.s case (set out m our memorandum of August 21, 1950) on lfhl.ch the 
request is princl.pallY founded As we saJ.d on pages 8 - 10 of that memor­
andum, we do believe that llr Friedman has such legal rights, but a monetary 
sum determined in accordance wl.th any legal measure of damages could reach a 
magmtude far beyond the range and purpose of the rel.J.ef we seek Instead, 
as we pointed out, the fJ.gure of $100,000 will be submJ.tted to the Congress 
as a sum Mr Fr1.edman can reasonably request 1.n the ll.ght of the equitable 
consl.derations here J.nvolved 
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Colonel W1llard J hodges, Jr - August 27, 1951 

The equitable cans1derat1ons involved 1n th1s case are fUlly set out 
in the memorandum It 1s enough to restate here that Mr Friedman devoted 
a lifetime to work which culm1nated 1n d1scover1es and 1nvent1ons of 1ncal­
culable value in the national interests T~s work 1nvolved such responsi­
bihty, stress and secrecy, that 1t has unfavorably affected h.J.s health, his 
personal hfe and hl.s opportum.t1es to engage elsewhere 1n h.J.s profession and 
has made h.J.s livel1hood increasingly precar1ous These and other equitable 
considerations spelled out 1n the memorandum form the fundamental basis of 
the request wb.J..ch will be made to the Congress for 1tr Fr1edman 1 s relief 

We hope we have been more successful here than we have previously been, 
in spelll.ng out the true nature of the rell.ef bemg sought 

SJ.ncerely yours, 

(Signed) Henry G Fischer 

HGF/rl 
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J:r. Hear;r G Fischer 
c/o Fischer, Tillis and Panzer 
Dupont Circle Building 
ash1ngton 6, D. c. 

_L._-

----.-

Bl AUG 195t 

Be: froposed Bill !or the Belief o! 
lCr. n"'lll 1q F. Friedman 

Dear Mr. Fischerl 

Receipt ia acknmrledged or your letter ot 'Z7 ~~t 1951 nth 
re6-ard to the proposed bil.l for the relie!' of l!r. William F. Friedm:m 

It is desired w inform }'OU that, in considering this matter 
and detem1n1ng the position of tna Department o! Defense WJ.th respect 
thereto., as set rorth in the letter .t'ra::t this office dated 9 August 
1951, full consideration was given to all. aspects of the matter, 
incl.tJiine not only such ler;al. r:~.ghts as Mr. Friedman l!light have in 
the premi.ees, but also all of the equitable considerations involved 
in the matter. 

SJmilar co"1Sideration WJ.ll be &ivcm to all facta and circum­
stances 1n the case in any report which rray be ma.de by the Depa.rtmmt 
of Defense nth respect to the proposed bill in the nent 1 t is 
presented to the Congress. 

l'liLLLliD J. ID!GES 1 JR. 
Lieutenant Co1orel., JI..OO 
Chie.t~ Patents D1 rlaiou 
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